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Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC) -

From: Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 12:04 PM

To: Cherri Womac (cherri.womac@alaska.gov)
Subject: EVOS Events

The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Public Advisory Committee will meet on Tuesday, July 26, 2011, from
10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at the EVOS office, 441 W 5th Ave, Ste 500, Anchorage. Public comment is
at 10:15 a.m. For more information call: (907) 278-8012 or (800) 478-7745 or on the web at
www.evostc.state.ak.us. If you have a disability and need special accommodations to participate,
please contact Cherri Womac at the above contact numbers or email to cherri.womac@alaska.gov no
later than 72 hours prior to the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.

The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council will meet on Thursday, September 15, 2011, from 12:30
to 4:30 p.m. at the EVOS office, 441 W 5th Ave, Ste 500, Anchorage. Public comment is at 12:45
p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss FFY 2012 Proposals. For more information call: (907)
278-8012 or (800) 478-7745 or on the web at www.evostc.state.ak.us. If you have a disability and
need special accommodations to participate, please contact Cherri Womac at the above contact
numbers or email to cherri.womac@alaska.gov no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting to make
any necessary arrangements.

The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council is accepting public comment on its FFY 2012 Draft Work
Plan available at:

http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/Universal/Documents/Publications/MWorkplans/FY 12%20DraftWorkPlan
%206-29-11.pdf

You may comment: by email to elise.hsieh@alaska.gov; by mail to EVOSTC, 441 W. 5" Avenue,
Suite 500, Anchorage, AK 99501 - Attn: Draft FFY 2012 Work Plan; by fax to (907)276-7178; or by
telephone 1-800-478-7745 or 907-278-8012. Comments are due by August 31, 2011.




Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

From: Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:14 AM
To: 'pegt@gci.net’; 'list@arcus.org'
Subject: EVOS notices for your e-newsletters

Please add the following three notices to your e-newletter.
Thank you,

Cherri Womac

Associate Coordinator

EVOSTC

441 W 5™ Ave, Ste 500

Anchorage, AK 99501

Direct line: 265-9339

The Exxon Valdez Qil Spill Public Advisory Committee will meet on Tuesday, July 26, 2011, from
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

The Exxon Valdez Qil Spill Trustee Council will meet on Thursday, September 15, 2011, from 12:30
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
numbers or email to cherri.womac@alaska.gov no later than 72 hours prior to the meetlng to make
any necessary arrangements.

The Exxon Valdez Qil Spill Trustee Council is accepting public comment on its FFY 2012 Draft Work
Plan available at:
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/Universal/Documents/Publications/Workplans/FY 12%20DraftWorkPlan
%206-29-11.pdf

You may comment: by email to elise.hsieh@alaska.gov; by mail to EVOSTC, 441 W. 5™ Avenue,
Suite 500, Anchorage, AK 99501 - Attn: Draft FFY 2012 Work Plan; by fax to (907)276-7178; or by
telephone 1-800-478-7745 or 907-278-8012. Comments are due by August 31, 2011.
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The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council will meet on Thursday, September 15, 2011,
from 12:30 to 4:30 p.m. at the EVOS office, 441 W 5th Ave, Ste 500, Anchorage. Public
comment is at 12:45 p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss FFY 2012
Proposals. For more information call: (907) 278-8012 or (800) 478-7745 or on the web
at www.evostc.state.ak.us. If you have a disability and need special accommodations
to participate, please contact Cherri Womac at the above contact numbers or email to
cherri.womac@alaska.gov no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting to make any
necessary arrangements.
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The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council will meet on Tuesday, April 19, 2011, from
12:30 to 4:30 p.m. at the EVOS office, 441 W 5th Ave, Ste 500, Anchorage. Public
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
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The Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council will meet by teleconference Friday,
February 11, 2011, from 10:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at the EVOS office, 441 W 5th Ave,
Ste 500, Anchorage. To participate call: 800.315.6338, code 8205. For more
information call: 907.278.8012 or 800.478.7745 or on the web at
www.evostc.state.ak.us. If you have a disability and need special accommodations
to participate, please contact Cherri Womac at the above contact numbers or email
to cherri.womac@alaska.gov no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting to make
any necessary arrangements.





